
 

Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a 

Materion Gwledig 
Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - Y Senedd 

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 11 Mawrth 

2020 

Amser: 09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Marc Wyn Jones 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddNHAMG@cynulliad.cymru
------ 

 

Rhag-gyfarfod (09.00 - 09.10) - Sesiwn friffio gyfreithiol ar y 

Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol mewn perthynas â Bil 

Pysgodfeydd y DU - PREIFAT  

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

   

2 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol mewn perthynas â Bil 

Pysgodfeydd y DU - sesiwn dystiolaeth 1 

(09.10-10.15) (Tudalennau 1 - 61)  

Yr Athro Richard Barnes, Deon Cyswllt ar gyfer Ymchwil – Prifysgol Hull  

Griffin Carpenter, Uwch-ymchwilydd - New Economics Foundation  

Dr Bryce Stewart, Uwch-ddarlithydd – Adran yr Amgylchedd a Daearyddiaeth, 

Prifysgol Caerefrog 

 

Dogfennau atodol: 

Briff Ymchwil 

Nodyn cyfreithiol (Saesneg yn unig) 

Papur - Professor Richard Barnes (Saesneg yn unig) 

Papur - Dr Bryce Stewart (Saesneg yn unig) 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



3 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol mewn perthynas â Bil 

Pysgodfeydd y DU - sesiwn dystiolaeth 2 

(10.15-11.00)   

Jim Evans, Cadeirydd – Cymdeithas Pysgotwyr Cymru 

James Wilson, Cyfarwyddwr - Cynhyrchwyr Cregyn Gleision Bangor 

 

EGWYL (11.00 - 11.10)  

 

4 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol mewn perthynas â Bil 

Pysgodfeydd y DU - sesiwn dystiolaeth 3 

(11.10-12.00) (Tudalennau 62 - 65)  

Gareth Cunningham, Prif Swyddog Polisi, Morol – Y Gymdeithas Frenhinol er 

Gwarchod Adar (RSPB) Cymru 

Debbie Crockard, Rheolwr Polisi Pysgodfeydd - Cymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol 

– yn cynrychioli Greener UK  

Sarah Denman, Cyfreithiwr UK Environment - Client Earth  

 

Dogfennau atodol: 

Papur - Cymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol, Y Gymdeithas Frenhinol er Gwarchod 

Adar Cymru, a Client Earth (Saesneg yn unig) 

 

5 Papurau i'w nodi 

   

5.1 Tystiolaeth ysgrifenedig ar y MCD mewn perthynas â Bil Amaethyddiaeth y 

DU gan Dr Ludivine Petetin, Yr Athro Jo Hunt, Yr Athro Ben Pontin, Dr Huw 

Pritchard – Prifysgol Caerdydd; a Dr Mary Dobbs – Queen’s University Belfast 

 (Tudalennau 66 - 72)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

Papur (Saesneg yn unig) 



5.2 Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig - Tlodi 

Tanwydd 

 (Tudalennau 73 - 77)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

Llythyr 

 

5.3 Gohebiaeth wrth y Llywydd i'r Cadeirydd; ac wrth y Gweinidog Cyllid a'r 

Trefnydd at y Llywydd -  Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol drafft 

 (Tudalennau 78 - 80)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

Llythyrau 

 

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(vi) i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod heddiw 

 

PREIFAT 12.00-12.30  

 

7 Trafod y dystiolaeth a gafwyd o dan eitemau 2,3 a 4 

   

8 Trafod Adroddiad drafft y Pwyllgor ar Dlodi Tanwydd 

 (Tudalennau 81 - 128)  

Dogfennau atodol: 

Adroddiad drafft 

Ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru i Adroddiad Swyddfa Cyffredinol Cymru ar Dlodi 

Tanwydd 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 30

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



 

 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales 
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, 
Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig 

Climate Change, Environment and 
Rural Affairs Committee  

MCD mewn perthynas â Bil 
Pysgodfeydd y DU 

LCM in relation to the UK Fisheries Bill 

NHAMG (5) FB02 CCERA(5) FB02 
Ymateb gan Yr Athro Richard Barnes Evidence from Prof Richard Barnes 

 

General  

In general, the Bill establishes a UK-wide framework for fisheries management.  
However, since fisheries is a devolved matter only the basic coordinating aspects of 
this extend to the devolved administrations.  

In Wales, the fisheries authority are the Welsh ministers. 

I expect most attention to focus on clauses 1-2 (Joint Fisheries Statement), and 
effects thereof; and clauses 36-41 (power to regulate fisheries matters), and general 
concerns re the extent of devolved powers.   

Devolved Matters 

Fisheries management is a devolved competence.  However, the UK remains 
responsible for the international commitments of the UK in respect of fishing, as 
well as a range of other reserved matters.  As such, the Fisheries Bill needs to 
balance the operation of matters.  This is challenging since it is not easy to simply 
divide matters into international/domestic competence. For example, the UK may 
be required under international law to implement certain gear restrictions of 
conservation and management measures.  Also, the basic agreement over fishing 
entitlements, through the setting of TAC is undertaken in cooperation with other 
States, since many stocks are shared and so quotas are agreed internationally.   

The 2020 Bill makes changes to the previous Bill.  Some changes are significant for 
Wales: 

 The inclusion of a power for Welsh ministers to make regulations enabling 
the sale of Welsh catch or effort quotas for a calendar year (Cl 27 and schedule 
5); 

 Creation of powers for the Welsh ministers to impose charges for carrying out 
functions relating to the regulation of marine activities (cl 34 and schedule 7); 

Tudalen y pecyn 52



 The power of the National Assembly for Wales has been extended to allow it 
to make primary legislation for the whole of the Welsh zone (ie beyond 12nm) 
in relation to fishing, fisheries and fish health (cl 43,amending Government of 
Wales Act 2006) 

 The power of Welsh ministers (and Scottish minsters) is extended to making 
of byelaws in relation to the exploitation of sea fisheries resources for marine 
conservation purposes (cl 44, schedule 9). I understand this was done in 
consultation with the NAW. 

In general, the Bill further enhances the authority of the Welsh ministers to regulate 
fisheries in particular areas.  However, the same concerns remain regarding the 
power to determine fishing opportunities –a tension about whether this relates to 
a reserved or devolved competence, and so requires legislative consent (note 
below).   

The Legislative Consent Motion presented on 12 February covers the main changes 
and accurately reviews the provisions requiring consent. 

The powers for the Welsh minsters in the Bill may be regarded as ‘interim’ since 
they can be supplemented/developed with a Wales specific Fisheries Bill.  There is 
scope in the latter to go beyond some of the provisions in the UK Fisheries Bill to 
better reflect sustainability or social or economic concerns at a Wales level. This 
could include additional provisions on marine protection, by-catch or gear controls. 
The generic nature of the UK Fisheries Bill is such that conflicts may be unlikely.  
Again, coordination through the JFS process could help pre-empt this in practice.  

Joint Fisheries Statement 

The national fisheries authorities of England, Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland 
are required to produce a joint fisheries statement (clause 2) setting out how they 
intend to achieve the fisheries objectives defined in the bill. A draft JFS would need 
to be laid before the Welsh Assembly (and similar in other DA, before it can be 
published, thereby enabling further scrutiny of content.  The JFS would have to set 
out the policies for achieving the fisheries objectives set out in clause 1 (a) the 
sustainability objective; (b) the precautionary objective;  (c) the ecosystem objective;  
(d) the scientific evidence objective; (e) the bycatch objective; (f) the equal access 
objective; (g) the national benefit objective; and (h) the climate change objective. 
The JFS will contain provisions on or referring to fisheries management plans.  These 
are either existing or future plans that show how the details in the JFS will be put 
into operation. The precise status of the JFS is unclear since it will seek to coordinate 
fisheries policies within the UK – so may in effect curtail or direct the exercise of 
fisheries powers at the devolved level. Although a FMP can depart from the JFS, 
reasons for this must be given by the national authority. 

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Sustainable Fishing 

The Introduction of the provisions on the JFS strengthen the Bill, particular given 
the importance of a having coordinated policy for the UK as a whole.  This can better 
ensure ecosystem and cross-jurisdictional issues are addressed, at least within the 
UK.   

A general caution about the link between the objectives contained in the JFS, then 
put into operational terms in the Fishery Management Plans (FMPs), will be the 
extent to which there is adequate scrutiny and accountability for achieving 
objectives.  This is because the objectives in the UK Fisheries Bill are drawn in broad 
terms.  The fact that there is a power to depart from the JFS in the FMPs when 
minsters decide this is necessary for a ‘relevant change of circumstances’ (cl 7) or 
when the fisheries management authorities wish to depart from their duty to 
exercise their functions in accordance with the JFS/FMP (Cl 10).  Legally, this will be 
covered by the potential for judicial review. Politically, this will depend upon the 
rigour of scrutiny of the JFS/FMP and reports thereon.  

There is concern (from environmental groups) that the UK Fisheries Bill lacks a clear 
duty to require that stocks be managed at levels that produce the maximum 
sustainable yield. It provides a weaker commitment to the MSY than Art 2 of the 
CFP.  MSY is a requirement under UNCLOS, although is qualified by economic, 
developmental and environment factors (Art 61(3)).  Under the UK Fisheries Bill, MSY 
remains a policy objective. There is no target date for policy measures to be adopted 
that will achieve the MSY. 

Fishing Entitlements.  

Under the CFP, the UK’s share of the total allowable catch determined annually at 
the December Fisheries Council was distributed between England, Scotland, Wales 
and Northern Ireland according to an agreed system of fixed quota allocations.  This 
was established in 1999, and based on amounts of fish landed during a fixed 
reference period (1993-6).  All four nations manage their own fishing quotas and 
licensing of fishing boats in line with a concordat agreed in 2012. Maintaining the 
status quo internally is likely to help avoid disagreement, which in turn could 
unravel the current fisheries settlement in the UK. However, there is a growing 
awareness of a need to consider the position of inshore fleets that operate mostly 
out with the quota system and who are seeking some degree of rebalancing in the 
availability of fishing opportunities.  In effect securing a greater share of existing 
opportunities, either by a rebalancing of quota, or a greater share of new fishing 
opportunities post Brexit.  

When the Bill appeared in the last Parliamentary session, some its provisions 
concerning the balance between UK and devolved competences generated 
disagreement between the UK and devolved administrations.   Thus the Scottish 
Government took the view that provisions on determining fishing opportunities 
required legislative consent because it was a devolved matter. There were also calls 
for amendments to provisions on quota and effort limits, seafood levies and support 

Tudalen y pecyn 54



funding. The Welsh Assembly were critical of provisions on determining fishing 
opportunities.1  In practice it may be difficult to identify particular conflicts of 
interest (and authority) in advance, so having a mechanisms that allows room for 
manoeuvre and political accommodation is important. This may involve avoiding a 
hard/abrupt division of specific competence in primary legislation.  

The setting of the UK TAC will be done by the UK government (cl 23).  This is referred 
to as determining fishing opportunities. This could include setting a zero 
opportunities (either quota or effort), replacing existing opportunities, or 
withdrawing existing opportunities. This must be done in consultation with the DAs 
(cl 24).  If there is disagreement , then it is not clear how opportunities would be 
determined. Presumably, the UK Government could simply set them, since 
consultation is not the same as permission.  This may be an unpalatable point 
politically, but conflict could be avoided in practice through careful consultation 
and management of expectations. The UK Government will also distribute fishing 
opportunities within the UK to the DA’s.  In effect this replaces the mechanisms 
under the CFP where by the Commission determines fishing opportunities for each 
Member State, which in turn has discretion over how that is distributed. Under the 
Fisheries Bill, each devolved administration will continue to decide how fishing 
opportunities are allocated to their respective fleets.  

It is expected that the way in which fishing opportunities are distributed within the 
UK will remain the same as there were under the CFP.  Here quota opportunities 
are apportioned administratively to each of the four fisheries administrations by the 
secretary of state according to a methodology set out in the UK Quota Management 
Rules (QMRs).  This is based on arrangements made in the 2012 Fisheries Concordat. 
Fixed Quota Allocations (FQAs). This is based upon catch levels during a reference 
period of 1993 to 1996.  It is notable that some degree of continuity of quota 
allocation is expected, with the Fisheries White Paper indicating that there would 
be no changes to FQAs, other than to account for new fishing opportunities post 
Brexit. This reflects the desire to avoid disrupting expectations, destabilizing fishing 
practices and respecting investments (eg new boats/gear) made in fishing on the 
basis of those expectations. 

Fisheries Administrations are under a duty to ensure catch or effort quotas are not 
exceeded (cl 26) 

Licensing powers.  

Such powers are vested in the fisheries authorities (Cl 15).  However, the Secretary of 
State can make regulations that control licensing across the UK.  Such regulations 
can only be adopted with the consent of the DAs. This is intended to balance the 
devolved settlement with the need for consistent rules across the UK. The DAs can 

                                                

1 Welsh Government, Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum No 2): 
Fisheries Bill, p 2.   

Tudalen y pecyn 55



issue licences for foreign vessels for fishing in their respective waters (cl 17).  Such 
licences only apply to those waters.  For example, a Scottish licenced EU flagged 
fishing vessel could not fish in waters subject to regulation by the NI department.  
However, a Scottish flagged British vessels could exercise licence rights in NI waters.  
The Delegated Powers and Regulatory Reform Committee commenting on the last 
version of the Bill (which is virtually the same as the present version) suggest this 
will provide a degree of transparency in licencing regulation.  The Law Society of 
Scotland take the view this replicates the status quo – that a licence issued by a UK 
Fisheries administration will be effective throughout UK waters” for British boats.   

Powers to impose charges for carrying out administrative functions is established 
under cl 34 (And Schedule 7).  This includes setting fishing quotas; ensuring that 
commercial fishing activities are carried out lawfully; registration of buyers and 
sellers of first-sale fish; and issuing catch certificates for importing and exporting 
fish.  

A potentially difficult issue is the way in which powers to regulate over international 
aspects of fisheries is balanced with the devolved management of fisheries. This is 
covered by Cl 26-42.   

Cl 36 gives the Secretary of State power to make regulations: for the purpose of 
implementing the UK’s international obligations relating to fisheries, fishing or 
aquaculture; for a conservation purpose; or for a fish industry purpose (eg 
marketing).  These powers are considered necessary by the UK Government to 
ensure the UK can operate as an ‘independent coastal State’ (unspecified by could 
include eg negotiating quota exchanges, or conservation rules, or closed fishing 
areas).  Such powers cannot be used to regulate matters within the legislative 
competence of the Scottish Parliament, Welsh Assembly or Norther Ireland 
Assembly (unless that provision is merely incidental to, or consequential on 
provision which would be outside their legislative competence ).  Regulations can 
be made on matters that are devolved is consent is obtained from the devolved 
administration. There is a general requirement of consultation in respect of cl 36 
powers. 

Any regulations relating to the amendment or repeal of primary legislation; 
amendment of article 17 of the Common Fisheries Policy regulation; fee imposition, 
creation of criminal offences or regulation of a UK producer organisation or inter-
branch organisation would be subject to affirmative procedures. Other matters 
would follow the negative procedure.  

Corresponding powers for each of the DAs in its area of competence are created 
under Cl 42 (and schedule 8). Thus each DA can also regulate for matters related to 

the above.  In effect this mirrors the provisions in respect of what were devolved 
powers.   

Financial Assistance to Fishing Industry  

The Bill now contains provisions enabling the devolved administrations to establish 
financial assistance schemes in their respective administrative areas in order to 

Tudalen y pecyn 56



replace the European Maritime and Fisheries Fund (EMFF). Power to establish 
funding mechanisms to support fishing is provided under cl 33 (and Schedule 6) 

Historic Rights 

The UK withdrew from the London Fisheries Convention on 31 January 2020.  As 
such, there are no rights for EU fishing vessels to continue to fish in selected areas 
of UK waters under the agreement.  However, the enjoyment of such treaty-based 
rights was superceded by the CFP, which establishes rights of access to certain 
waters between 6-12nm (See Article 5 of the CFP Regulation, and Annex I).  Such 
rights of access will continue until the end of the transition period.  

Tudalen y pecyn 57



Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales 
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, 
Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig 

Climate Change, Environment and 
Rural Affairs Committee  

MCD mewn perthynas â Bil 
Pysgodfeydd y DU 

LCM in relation to the UK Fisheries Bill 

NHAMG (5) FB03 CCERA(5) FB03 
Ymateb gan Dr Bryce Stewart 
 

Evidence from Dr Bryce Stewart 
 

 

I am a marine ecologist and fisheries biologist (BSc (Hons) in Zoology at the 
University of Melbourne, PhD in Marine Biology at James Cook University) with 
over 25 years of professional experience. I am currently employed as a Senior 
Lecturer in the Department of Environment and Geography at the University of 
York. I have been researching the potential effects of Brexit on UK fisheries and 
the marine environment since the end of 2015. I have published a number of 
articles and reports on the subject and have given oral and written evidence to the 
House of Lords, UK Parliament and National Assembly for Wales. I have also 
presented this research through numerous seminars, workshops and conferences, 
and in the media (online, print, radio and TV). This submission is in a personal 
capacity only.  

  

1. The ‘New’ Fisheries Bill and what it means for Wales  

  

1.1. Like its predecessor, the new version of the Fisheries Bill, published on January 
29th 2020, is largely a piece of enabling legislation, designed to adapt the existing 
regulations that manage most UK fisheries (under the Common Fisheries Policy - 
CFP) once the transition period ends in December 2020 and the UK becomes a 
fully independent coastal state.  

  

1.2. At face value, the high-level objectives of the Fisheries Bill again appear very 
positive. Rolled over from the previous version are the core objectives focused on: 
sustainability, taking a precautionary approach, implementing an ecosystem-
based approach, using the best scientific evidence and maintaining equal access 
across UK waters for UK vessels. This last point is clearly important for Welsh 
vessels.  

  

1.3. In addition, there have been several key changes and additions. The ‘Discards’ 
objective has been replaced by a ‘Bycatch’ objective. There is overlap between 
these objectives, but also important differences. The ‘Discards’ objective was 
focussed on gradually reducing discarding of fish (across all sizes) and ensuring all 

Tudalen y pecyn 58



were landed. This was closely aligned with the Landing Obligation in the CFP, 
although there was no indication of time-period for its implementation. In 
comparison, the ‘Bycatch’ objective is predominately aimed at avoiding and / or 
reducing catches of fish below minimum conservation reference size. Catches of 
these fish should also be recorded and landed, but only when it doesn’t create an 
incentive to catch them. Again, there is no indication of time-period.  

  

1.4. There are two new objectives, the first being the ‘National Benefits’ objective. 
This aims to ensure that fishing activities by UK vessels bring social or economic 
benefits to the UK, e.g. by landing into UK ports or employing more UK labour. The 
specific rules around this objective have not been developed. It is also unclear how 
it might apply to foreign (e.g. EU) vessels fishing in UK waters.  

  

1.5. The second new addition is the ‘Climate Change’ objective. This includes two 
related, but quite different goals: 1) to ensure the adverse effect of fishing and 
aquaculture on climate change is minimised; 2) to ensure fishing and aquaculture 
activities are able to adapt to climate change. Both aims are to be welcomed. 
They are also quite progressive; few other countries around the world have 
incorporated climate change elements into their fisheries management plans.  

  

1.6. A major facet of the new Fisheries Bill, developed from the previous version 
and clearly important to Wales, is the requirement for a Joint Fisheries Statement 
(JFS). This legislation requires the devolved nations (i.e. including Wales) to jointly 
set out how they are going to address the Fisheries Bill’s eight main objectives, 
with a particular focus on sustainability. Given the shared nature of many fish 
stocks, not only between the UK and EU, but also across the devolved nations, 
such co-ordination is clearly necessary and is again to be commended. However, 
developing it won’t be easy – the first JFS is to be published within 18 months of 
the Bill receiving royal assent.  

  

1.7. There is also legislation allowing Welsh (and English) ministers to develop 
regulations allowing the rights to Welsh catch or effort ‘quota’ to be sold for a 
calendar year. This is in anticipation of Welsh vessels gaining extra quota after 
Brexit, but not having the immediate capacity available to utilise it. Of course, 
whether or not this extra quota actually eventuates is highly uncertain at this 
stage of the UK-EU negotiations.  

  

1.8. The fishing industry in Wales will no doubt also be relieved to learn that 
financial assistance schemes are to be established in each devolved nation (i.e. 
including Wales) to replace the European Maritime and Fisheries Fund.  

Tudalen y pecyn 59



  

1.9. Despite the generally positive high-level ambitions of the new Fisheries Bill, 
many concerns and potential loop-holes remain. The main instrument for 
ensuring sustainability in the future is the development of ‘sustainability plans’ for 
each fish stock. But is a plan the same as a legal commitment – as promised in the 
Conservative Party’s election manifesto and considered to be best practice (as in 
the US Magnuson-Stevens Act)? It is also unclear if stocks are to be restored to, or 
maintained at, sustainable levels. Nor is it clear what ‘sustainable’ actually means. 
Ensuring fish stocks are at a biomass that deliver maximum sustainable yield 
(MSY)? Over what time-frame? In comparison, the CFP makes firm commitments 
on these issues (although admittedly, many won’t be achieved). Which stocks? It 
will clearly not be possible for all stocks given current data gaps, particularly for 
inshore fisheries. However, the Fisheries Bill currently allows a ‘pick and mix’ 
approach, at odds with its stated objective of delivering precautionary and 
ecosystem-based management.   

  

1.10. The future management of shared stocks remains a further concern. 
Apparently, the new fisheries management plans will ‘recognise’ that many fish 
stocks are shared between jurisdictions. ‘Recognise’ sounds somewhat non-
committal. How will negotiations between the UK and other countries ensure 
sustainability? The UK is currently taking a hard-line in negotiations with the EU, 
maintaining that status quo (the preferred option of the EU) is not an option. 
Instead, the UK wants to shift to a zonal attachment approach for determining the 
allocation of quota shares. However, if the UK unilaterally shifts to this approach 
and increases its catches then overfishing will undoubtedly occur, with all nations 
eventually losing out.  

  

  

2. Specific Welsh Concerns  

 

2.1. At present Welsh fishermen are uniquely vulnerable in the face of Brexit – they 
hold very little quota for finfish or Nephrops prawns so concentrate almost 
entirely on non-quota shellfish species (e.g. crabs, lobsters, scallops and whelks) of 
which approximately 90% are exported to the EU or other countries through the 
EU’s trade agreements. Therefore, Brexit does not provide any obvious gains to 
these Welsh fishermen, but could threaten their main market, the EU.  

2.2. A ‘no deal’ Brexit at the end of the transition period would be the worst-case 
scenario for Welsh fishermen. Although this would result in moderate tariffs under 
WTO rules, a larger real threat is non-tariff barriers. These would result in delays to 
exports due to extra hygiene checks and processing of paperwork (e.g. catch 
certificates). Even small delays in the existing supply chains could severely affect 

Tudalen y pecyn 60



the price and therefore profitability of exports, particularly for shellfish, which are 
normally exported fresh or alive.  

2.3. The outcome of negotiations between the UK and EU remain highly uncertain. 
Even if the UK is able to gain some concessions on fisheries, the resultant benefits 
to the UK fishing industry may take many years to eventuate. In the meantime, it 
would be prudent to see Brexit as opportunity to reform the facets of the UK 
fisheries management system that do not require negotiation with the EU. Chief 
among these is fairer distribution of existing UK quota to the devolved nations and 
the small-scale (under 10 m) fishing fleet in general. Although the UK government 
wants to use zonal attachment to allocate fishing opportunities between the UK 
and EU, the Bill doesn’t mention using this approach when determing 
agreements between the devolved nations (instead appearing to stick with the 
2012 Concordat). Small-scale vessels make up the majority of the UK fishing fleet 
(and dominate the Welsh fishing fleet in particular), but currently hold less than 
5% of the UK quota. These vessels generally have lower environmental impacts, 
but are more closely connected to local communities and provide more jobs. 
Making these changes would directly support one of the Fisheries Bill’s primary 
objectives – to manage fisheries in a way that is environmentally sustainable while 
ensuring economic, social and employment benefits.    

  

  

  

Tudalen y pecyn 61



 

 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales 
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, 
Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig 

Climate Change, Environment and 
Rural Affairs Committee  

MCD mewn perthynas â Bil 
Pysgodfeydd y DU 

LCM in relation to the UK Fisheries Bill 

NHAMG (5) FB01 CCERA(5) FB01  
Ymateb gan Cymdeithas Cadwraeth 
Forol, RSPB a’r Client Earth 

Evidence from Marine Conservation 
Society, RSPB and Client Earth 

 

New provisions of the bill that will apply to Wales 

   

There are a number of new provisions which have been introduced since the 
previous version of the Fisheries Bill was published in October 2018. Of these 
several may be directly or indirectly of relevance to Wales including:   

   
• A climate change objective to manage fisheries in a way that allows fisheries 

to adapt to, and help to tackle, climate change.  
• An improved sustainability objective which now addresses fleet capacity 

and will ensure that this continues to be well managed in the future in 
Wales.   

• Improvements to the ecosystem-based objective which could drive a more 
holistic approach to fisheries management, including a specific 
commitment to ensure vital protections for marine mammals, seabirds and 
fish against the threat of being caught in all types of fishing gear.  

• A commitment to introduce the principle of fisheries management plans.   
• A new definition of the circumstances that allow authorities to disregard 

fisheries management plans or policy statements.  

   

Whilst we welcome improvements to the substance of the objectives, we are 
concerned with the legal effectiveness and robustness of both the policy 

Tudalen y pecyn 62

Eitem 4



statements and the fisheries management plans. We are also disappointed that 
many of the committee’s recommendations in its previous report have not been 
addressed. In particular, we are concerned with the following new additions to the 
Fisheries Bill:  

1. New definition of “relevant change in circumstances”  

As with the previous version, the new Fisheries Bill does not place a legal duty on 
authorities to achieve the fisheries objectives. Instead, authorities must comply 
with a policy statement that sets out how they plan on achieving the objectives.   

As before, the policy statement can be disregarded if there is a relevant change in 
circumstances. However, the new Fisheries Bill introduces a definition of what 
constitutes a “relevant change in circumstances”, including “evidence relating to 
the social, economic or environmental elements of sustainable development’. This 
could mean that policies intended to recover fish stocks or contribute to the 
sustainable management of fisheries could be disregarded if they could have a 
negative impact on the profitability of the fishing industry.  

2. New concept of fisheries management plans  

As with the previous version, the new Fisheries Bill replaces the legal commitment 
in the Common Fisheries Policy (CFP) to set fishing limits in line with sustainable 
levels with a simple, aspirational objective to achieve a healthy biomass for stocks. 
This is a significant omission. This objective is not legally binding, is not subject to 
any deadline and is dealt with by way of a policy statement that can be 
disregarded in a wide range of circumstances, as described above. This represents 
a real regression in environmental standards, and would be counter to the CCERA 
committee recommendations presented in the Environmental Principles and 
Governance Post-Brexit Report.  

Instead of a legally binding commitment to set catch limits at sustainable levels, 
the new version of the Fisheries Bill introduces the concept of fisheries 
management plans to specify actions which will be taken to set out how stocks 
will be fished at sustainable levels.   

Whilst we welcome the concept of fisheries management plans, which if done 
properly could help contribute to the recovery of the most at-risk stocks, there are 
a number of serious weaknesses with the robustness of the proposals in the 
Fisheries Bill for the plans:   

• There is no provision in the Fisheries Bill to require authorities to introduce 
fisheries management plans. Authorities are only required to issue a 
statement explaining how they intend to use fisheries management plans. 
This gives authorities complete discretion as to whether they want to put in 
place a management plan for a particular stock. We are concerned that the 
Fisheries Bill could inadvertently lead to stocks that are currently 
dangerously overfished being ignored. There must be a requirement for a 
fisheries management plan to be introduced for all commercially exploited 
stocks and any other stocks that fall below sustainable levels.   

Tudalen y pecyn 63



• There are no safeguards in the Fisheries Bill on how the fisheries 
management plans will recover stocks and there are no timeframes for 
when an authority must publish a plan or when a plan must deliver recovery 
of a stock.   

• As with the policy statement, the fisheries management plans themselves 
can be disregarded if there is a “relevant change of circumstances”. We are 
concerned that this could create a significant loophole in which the fisheries 
management plans could be ignored, including for “evidence relating to the 
social, economic or environmental elements of sustainable development”. 
As with the approach to the policy statement, this may mean authorities 
could disregard sustainable fisheries policies owing to the economic 
concerns of industry, rather than implementing alternative measures that 
do not damage nature. Without clearer accountability safeguards and 
timelines, there is a real risk that authorities will be able to avoid following 
scientific advice (including cutting catch limits or closing a particular fishery 
in the event of imminent stock collapse) if it would have a detrimental effect 
on the fishing industry.  

   

Incorporation of the CCERA committee’s previous conclusions  

   

Due to the significant issues highlighted above, the Fisheries Bill continues to fall 
short of a “legal commitment to fish sustainably”, a concern raised by the CCERA 
committee previously and highlighted in Conclusion 7. This also appears counter to 
“The sustainable development principle” as set out in the Well-being of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 20151. A “resilient Wales” is stated as one of the Acts 
overarching goals and specifies that Wales be “A nation which maintains and enhances a 
biodiverse natural environment with healthy functioning ecosystems”.   

   

Additionally, we are also concerned that the following CCERA committee 
Conclusions 9, 10, 12, 13, 15, 16, 17 and 18 remain unaddressed either directly or 
indirectly and the Fisheries Bill would therefore benefit from the following 
improvements:   

   
• A legal duty on public authorities to achieve the fisheries objectives and to 

be accountable by publishing regular updates.   
• Binding commitments not to fish above independent scientifically 

recommended sustainable levels.  

                                                

1 Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 :  

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/section/5/enacted  

Tudalen y pecyn 64

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/section/5/enacted
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/section/5/enacted


• A binding commitment to introduce ambitious fisheries management plans 
for all commercially exploited stocks and any other stocks not currently 
fished at sustainable levels, including a timeframe for implementing the 
plans and more detail around what safeguards need to be in those plans to 
deliver stock recovery.   

• A commitment to roll out CCTV cameras on all vessels fishing in UK waters 
to record what is being caught, ensuring full and verifiable documentation 
of catches and robust monitoring and enforcement.   

• A fairer and more sustainable approach to distributing fishing opportunities.   
• A commitment to ensure stocks shared with other countries are managed 

sustainably.  

   

By taking a new holistic approach to how we manage our fisheries in the future, 
the UK and in particular Wales could be a world leader in sustainable fisheries 
management. The Welsh industry is predominately small-scale and inshore with a 
focus on shellfish which provides an excellent opportunity to market the industry 
for the sustainable future of our seas. Fishers in Wales have previously 
demonstrated a desire to adapt their activity and to innovate to improve their 
practices, the roll-out of REM with CCTV cameras on vessels could harness new 
technology, which is decreasing in cost year on year, to provide valuable data for 
stock assessments, as well as on the impacts of fishing on non-target species. With 
improved data, authorities will be better informed about the true state of our fish 
stocks and better able to ensure that quotas are set in line with scientific advice.   

Ensuring fisheries are fully considered in the context of the wider ecosystem will 
aid in delivery of the UK Marine Strategy (2012), and delivery of Good 
Environmental Status. A target which, by the UK Governments own admission, we 
are currently failing to deliver. Resulting in continued decline of rare and sensitive 
marine biodiversity. A strong fisheries bill, with clear legal duties on relevant 
authorities to achieve the objectives, supports the delivery of the joint UK 
administrations vision of clean, healthy, safe, productive and biologically diverse 
oceans and seas, and the intent of the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) 
Act 2015.  

  

Tudalen y pecyn 65



 

 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales 
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, 
Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig 

Climate Change, Environment and Rural 
Affairs Committee  

MCD mewn perthynas â Bil 
Amaethyddiaeth y DU 

LCM in relation to UK Agriculture Bill 

NHAMG (5) AB09 CCERA(5) AB09 
Ymateb gan  
Dr Ludivine Petetin, Prof Jo Hunt, Prof 
Ben Pontin, Dr Huw Pritchard - Cardiff 
University: Dr Mary Dobbs – Queen’s 
University Belfast 

Evidence from  
Dr Ludivine Petetin, Prof Jo Hunt, Prof 
Ben Pontin, Dr Huw Pritchard - Cardiff 
University: Dr Mary Dobbs – Queen’s 
University Belfast 

 

This piece of written evidence will focus on the specific provisions in the Bill 
requiring an LCM as well as on wider issues that are not in the Bill but will impact 
Welsh farming. 

 

I. Provisions requiring an LCM 

Many of the provisions requiring an LCM relate to the functioning of the UK 
internal market and the creation of a limited playing field. The Bill appears to 
want to ensure that consumers and businesses along the food supply chain in 
England can be assured regarding products’ origins, organic certification or fair 
dealing and to ensure that products can cross borders within the UK freely and to 
ensure some consistency across the four nations. 

 

1.  Clause 17 on food security 

Food production and food security play a much bigger role in the 2020 
Agriculture Bill than in the 2018 one. The Secretary of State (SoS) will be under the 
obligation to report to Parliament on UK food security at least every 5 years, 
thereby aiming to guarantee the availability of supplies for UK citizens and 
replicating one of the pillars of the CAP. The clause aims to ensure that British 
citizens have sufficient food to eat (from both domestic or foreign products) 
although indirectly placing pressure on the devolved administrations to keep 
maintaining food production and potentially increasing farming productivity.  

Whilst improving the quality of food products could be supported under the Bill, it 
does not mention the production of healthy, nutritious food (despite the impact 
of poor diets and high levels of alcohol consumption on the NHS). Promoting 

Tudalen y pecyn 66

Eitem 5.1



healthy and high-quality food production are two sides of the same coin.1 The Bill 
does not prevent UK imports with lower environmental, food and animal welfare 
standards from future free trade deals. 

 
2. Clause 27 on fair dealing obligations of business purchasers of agricultural 

products  

The provisions on fair dealing in the agri-food supply chain seek to strengthen the 
role of the primary producers in the agreement-food supply chain and to establish 
balanced, just contractual relations in a fair and transparent food supply chain. 
They aim to remedy to the unfairness in the chain by acknowledge the 
asymmetries in bargaining power between the parties to a contract and the lack 
of transparency in price formation across the entire food supply chain (rather than 
simply focusing on the first sale of the product – as the 2018 Bill included).2 

Other countries, especially Spain, have addressed issues of unfairness in the food 
supply chain by combining legal commitments and voluntary guidelines to 
improve the position of primary producers (with a strong focus on local, seasonal 
and fresh products) and foster a race to the top.3 The role of Groceries Code 
Adjudicator should be extended to include relevant powers of enforcement and 
compliance. 

 
3. Clause 31 on fertilisers  

Fertiliser policy is devolved. This clause extends the scope of existing powers to 
control the import, export, sale or use of fertilisers and amend powers to assess, 
monitor and enforce the future regime. It gives specific powers to Wales to assess, 
monitor and enforce compliance with the regime. This clause confirms that the 
four nations have agreed to continue a common framework for UK fertilisers, 
while devolved administrations retain their devolved powers. 

Powers under Clause 31 are to be read subject to the provisions of the Wales Act 
2017, which reserves the regulation of ammonium nitrate, and makes 
competence over the import  and export of fertilisers conditional on it being for 
the protection of human, animal or plant health. 

 
4. Clause 32 on identification and traceability of animals 

The clause enables the data collection and sharing of the identification of animals 
across the UK. This could be beneficial to have a such a system to minimise risks of 

                                                

1 https://www.brexitenvironment.co.uk/2020/01/24/agriculture-bill-8-key-provisions/.  

2 https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmenvfru/1591/1591.pdf.  

3 https://www.soilassociation.org/green-brexit/. 

Tudalen y pecyn 67

https://www.brexitenvironment.co.uk/2020/01/24/agriculture-bill-8-key-provisions/
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmenvfru/1591/1591.pdf
https://www.soilassociation.org/green-brexit/


animal diseases and zoonoses to overall improve animal and human health. 
However, England appears to want to set its own Livestock Information Service 
(LIS) that would create a new digital and multi-species traceability service to 
identify animals, check their health and movement data.  

Considering that farming is inherently cross border across the UK (for example in 
terms of trading animals and their resulting products and slaughter), different, 
independent systems across the four nations should be coordinated and interact 
with each other to ensure the  effective identification and traceability of animals.  

It would be possible for the National Assembly to establish a body in Wales to 
undertake this work. If the Welsh Government wanted to join the English service 
this would require ministerial consent from the Secretary of State. 

 

5. Clauses 36-37 on organic products 
 
These clauses confer regulation making powers in relation to the certification of 
organic products, their import and exports. There appears to be a grey area 
between what is considered reserved and what is devolved. Imports and exports 
of organic products would appear to fall under the scope of the Secretary of State. 

Clause 36 creates the scaffolding for a framework for organic products to be 
created UK-wide. This could be done via two pathways according to clause 36. 
First, by coordinating the different parts of the UK via a political agreement or an 
MOU allowing each nation of the UK. Second, there could be a UK-wide set of 
regulations. Clause 37(1)(a) is unusual and questionable giving the SoS the power 
to make regulations ‘in any case’ under clause 36 and appear to remove future 
consent requirements for Welsh Ministers. However, organic products are covered 
by the 21 areas that may need statutory common frameworks. 

 
6. Clauses 43-44 and Schedule 5: Wales 

At the request of the Welsh Government, these provisions relate to Wales. These 
powers are intended to be time limited until an Agriculture (Wales) Bill can be 
brought forward and include a sunset clause for the end of 2024. They also allow 
Welsh Ministers, by regulations, to make transitional, transitory or saving provisions 
in connection with this section.  

Schedule 5 (Wales) generally replicates the provision of the Bill relating to 
England: financial support (albeit allowing Wales to include a redistributive 
payment – which does not exist in England), intervention in agricultural markets, 
collection and sharing of data, marketing standards and carcass classification and 
data protection. Before 2024, Welsh Ministers can legislate (1) to simplify or 
improve the basic payment schemes beyond 2020; (2) to terminate greening 
payments; (3) to modify retained EU law relating to the financing, management 
and monitoring of the CAP; and (4) to repeal, simplify or improve retained EU law 

Tudalen y pecyn 68



relating to the rural development with a view to terminate rural development 
payments. 

In contrast to the previous Bill, Welsh Ministers can use enabling powers until an 
Agriculture (Wales) Bill is introduced or the end of 2024. This change in the Bill will 
enable Wales to set its own distinct path to fund farmers post Brexit to either 
reflect the ‘public money for public goods’ adopted in England or to embrace a 
stronger Welsh approach to farming. 

 

7. Clauses 40 to 42 on WTO provisions 

On multiple occasions, we indicated our concerns to this Committee about the 
previous Agriculture Bill’s recentralisation of powers related to financial support 
for farmers and the design of support schemes across the UK. This resulted in a UK 
and Welsh Government Bilateral Agreement on WTO provisions under the 
previous Bill. We are pleased that some of these concerns – echoed by the 
Committee – were heard and the provisions which placed a ceiling on the 
financial support under Amber, Green and Blue Boxes (rather than the Amber Box 
only) have disappeared (clause 41). Wales will be able to set its own limits for 
financial support falling under the Green and Blue Boxes without limitations by 
central Government. 

However, a limit will be set centrally for payments falling under the Amber Box 
and these payments (the most trade-distorting form of financial support because 
they are linked to agricultural production) could be lower than the amount 
allowed for the UK under the Aggregate Measure of Support. Further, the SoS will 
be able to set different limits on Amber Box support across the four nations. This 
raises concerns both about level playing fields and excessive centralisation. 

Clause 42 relates to the classification of financial support by the SoS across the UK 
and gives powers to the SoS to set the rules for classification and for dispute 
resolution regarding classification. Whilst devolved authorities may be involved in 
the initial classification, the Clause provides for the possibility that the SoS will act 
as the final arbiter. Here the SoS may be the judge in its own court. This does not 
adequately reflect the UK and Welsh Government Bilateral Agreement on WTO 
provisions within the 2018 Agriculture Bill created in order to address Welsh 
concerns.4 

Thus, whilst the provisions are an improvement on the 2018 Bill, (i) the Secretary of 
State (SoS) can still conclusively determine the classification of financial support 
across the UK; (ii) the Bill effectively gives powers to the SoS that belong to the 
devolved administrations; (iii) the devolved administrations should be able to 

                                                

4 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/agriculture-bill-progress-with-devolved-
administrations/uk-and-welsh-government-bilateral-agreement-on-wto-provisions-within-the-
agriculture-bill. 

Tudalen y pecyn 69

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/agriculture-bill-progress-with-devolved-administrations/uk-and-welsh-government-bilateral-agreement-on-wto-provisions-within-the-agriculture-bill
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/agriculture-bill-progress-with-devolved-administrations/uk-and-welsh-government-bilateral-agreement-on-wto-provisions-within-the-agriculture-bill
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/agriculture-bill-progress-with-devolved-administrations/uk-and-welsh-government-bilateral-agreement-on-wto-provisions-within-the-agriculture-bill


input into the Amber Box caps and (iv) they should get a voice in the classification 
of any support. Powers under clauses 40 to 42 relating to the limits set on financial 
support and its classification create a recentralisation of powers. 

 

II. Wider considerations 

 

There are also wider considerations to take into account that will impact on Wales 
but are not included in the Bill: 

 
1. There is a lack of vision for British agriculture. Farming is much broader 

than the Agriculture Bill: what is the future of agricultural policy for the UK? 
agroecology? agroforestry? Firmer commitment to net-zero ambitions? 
Currently, the driver for reform appears to be mostly Brexit and how to fill 
the gaps created by the UK exit from the EU. A bigger picture is needed. 
Further, agreement on cross-border issues should be agreed upon by the 
four nations. So far, Scotland has consistently refused to engage with the bill. 

 
2. A closer engagement with other policies is needed, especially with health 

policy, migration policy and trade policy. Joined up policies are essential to 
create a British agriculture fit for the 21st century (rather than siloed 
approaches). The beginning of process to develop a ‘National Food Strategy’ 
in England has started and follows the EAT-Lancet report. However, these 
initiatives ought to be linked food production and farming. Closer linking 
between food and agriculture is underway in the EU. The new President of 
the EU Commission Ursula von der Leyen will shortly launch a Farm to Fork 
Strategy as part of the European Green Deal that will aim to create greater 
links between food production and farming by ‘stimulat[ing] sustainable 
food consumption and promote affordable healthy food for all’. 

 
3. Changes to the UK immigration system create concerns within the agri-food 

system for two professions, in particular veterinarians and seasonal 
labourers.5 Indeed, 95% of veterinarians working in abattoirs come from 
overseas, mostly the EU,6 and of the 80,000 seasonal workforce in 
horticulture, 98% are migrants from the EU27.7 Questions remain as to who 

                                                

5 https://ukandeu.ac.uk/cloud-nine-or-down-to-earth-the-implications-of-a-no-deal-brexit-on-
agriculture/  

6 https://www.bva.co.uk/media/3168/bva-response-to-mac-salary-threshold-and-points-based-
system.pdf. 

7 http://data.parliament.uk/writtenevidence/committeeevidence.svc/evidencedocument/eu-
energy-and-environment-subcommittee/brexit-agriculture/written/47086.html  

Tudalen y pecyn 70

https://ukandeu.ac.uk/cloud-nine-or-down-to-earth-the-implications-of-a-no-deal-brexit-on-agriculture/
https://ukandeu.ac.uk/cloud-nine-or-down-to-earth-the-implications-of-a-no-deal-brexit-on-agriculture/
https://www.bva.co.uk/media/3168/bva-response-to-mac-salary-threshold-and-points-based-system.pdf
https://www.bva.co.uk/media/3168/bva-response-to-mac-salary-threshold-and-points-based-system.pdf
http://data.parliament.uk/writtenevidence/committeeevidence.svc/evidencedocument/eu-energy-and-environment-subcommittee/brexit-agriculture/written/47086.html
http://data.parliament.uk/writtenevidence/committeeevidence.svc/evidencedocument/eu-energy-and-environment-subcommittee/brexit-agriculture/written/47086.html


will pick the fruit and veg in British fields and work in our slaughterhouses 
after free movement of persons ends. 

 

4. The level of financial support has only been guaranteed until the end of this 
Parliament, which creates a relative certainty to farmers. But beyond the end 
of 2024, uncertainties remain as to the amount of financial support farmers 
will receive. Consideration should also be given to how the financial support 
for the devolved administrations for agriculture will be calculated. 

 

5. Issues around enforcement and compliance might emerge. Currently, if 
there is a breach of cross-compliance requirements then a penalty can be 
deducted at source from direct payments. Post exit, the polluter pays 
principle will apply (which is a positive shift) and farmers will no longer be 
supported for complying with regulatory requirements. They will be 
financially supported only for going beyond the regulatory baseline. Issues of 
enforcement due to this change in approach will have to be addressed. 
However, irrespective of the approach, enforcement and compliance with 
both regulatory requirements and conditions for payments linked to 
achieving targets/goals beyond regulatory baselines will be essential. 

 

6. The Bill raises issues of competition and changes in the level playing field 
between: 

 

o The four nations of the UK: in terms of different regulatory baselines 
and conditions for and levels of financial support (possibility of 
keeping direct payments in Northern Ireland and Scotland but not in 
Wales and England) across the UK;  

o The UK and the EU: in terms of different regulatory baselines and 
conditions for and levels of financial support – especially if the EU 
keeps direct payments; and  

o The UK and the rest of the world: the Bill fails to protect farmers (or 
consumers) from imports with different, lower environmental, food 
and animal welfare standards than in the UK that may result from free 
trade deals. 

 

UK farmers could be at a competitive disadvantage both internally and externally 
in terms of both domestic support and regulatory baseline.  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 71



7. At the heart of the Brexit was the governmental promise to depart from the 
CAP. Yet, it appears to lean more towards doing more of the same as to what 
existed under the CAP and Article 39 of the TFEU: increasing agricultural 
productivity, stabilise markets, ensure the availability of supplies. Yet, two key 
objectives of the CAP, income support to farmers and reasonable prices for 
consumers are not replicated, which could be detrimental to farmers and 
lead to the disappearance of a number of farms across the UK and increased 
food prices for consumers (unless there are cheap imports). 

 
8. The compatibility of future schemes with WTO Law and the Agreement on 

Agriculture is uncertain. Proposed schemes in England could be opened to 
farmers, foresters and land managers according to paragraph 17 of the 
Explanatory Notes accompanying the Agriculture Bill. This could be contrary 
to the obligations set by the Agreement on Agriculture since direct payments 
can only be made to ‘agricultural producers’.8  In contrast, indirect payments 
for ‘general services’ can support agricultural and non-agricultural producers. 

 

4 March 2020 

 

                                                

8 https://www.brexitenvironment.co.uk/2020/01/24/agriculture-bill-8-key-provisions/  

Tudalen y pecyn 72

https://www.brexitenvironment.co.uk/2020/01/24/agriculture-bill-8-key-provisions/


Lesley Griffiths AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd  a Materion Gwledig 
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs   
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru 
                Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in 
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

  
 
 
 
Mike Hedges AC  
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Materion Gwledig a’r Amgylchedd 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru  
Bae Caerdydd  
Caerdydd  
CF99 1NA  
 

 
3 Mawrth 2020  

 
 
 
Annwyl Mike,  
 
Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 14 Chwefror, ynghylch y cwestiynau na lwyddodd y 
Pwyllgor eu cyrraedd yn ystod sesiwn dystiolaeth yr ymchwiliad i dlodi tanwydd a fynychwyd 
gan Julie James AC, y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol a minnau ar 13 Chwefror.   
 
Y SECTOR RHENTU PREIFAT 
 
Beth yw eich barn am yr awgrym gan randdeiliaid y dylid cynyddu Isafswm Safonau 
Effeithlonrwydd Ynni y sector rhentu preifat o Fand Tystysgrif Perfformiad Ynni (EPC) 
E i Fand EPC C (neu uwch)?  
 
Mae'r Isafswm Safonau Effeithlonrwydd Ynni (MEES) a osodir ar y Sector Rhentu Preifat yn 
cael ei bennu drwy Reoliadau gan Lywodraeth y DU. Mae'r Rheoliadau yn golygu ers 1 Ebrill 
2018, nid yw landlordiaid preifat yn gallu gosod eiddo domestig ar denantiaethau newydd i 
denantiaid newydd neu bresennol os yw'r gyfradd EPC yn F neu G (oni bai bod eithriad yn 
berthnasol). O 1 Ebrill 2020 ymlaen, bydd y gwaharddiad ar osod eiddo sydd â chyfradd EPC 
F neu G yn estyn i bob eiddo perthnasol, hyd yn oed os nad yw'r denantiaeth wedi newid. 
  
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cydnabod bod cynnydd o Fand EPC E i C yn uchelgeisiol a bydd 
angen ystyried goblygiadau hynny i'r Sector Rhentu Preifat yn llawn. Roedd cynyddu'r 
isafswm i Fand E wedi golygu y bu angen gwneud gwelliannau mawr i rai eiddo rhent. Os 
yw'r isafswm yn cael ei estyn ymhellach i Fand C, gallai arwain at arbedion o ran costau a 
lleihau effeithiau amgylcheddol. Fodd bynnag, bydd angen ystyried yn llawn y gost o wneud 
hynny i landlordiaid a'r effaith negyddol bosibl ar y Sector Rhentu Preifat.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 73

Eitem 5.2

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales


 
 
Oni bai am MEES a'r Rhaglen Cartrefi Clyd, pa drefniadau sydd yn eu lle i annog a/neu 
gymell landlordiaid preifat i wella pa mor effeithlon y mae eu heiddo yn defnyddio 
ynni?  
 
Caiff Rheoliadau MEES eu gorfodi gan awdurdodau lleol sydd ag amrywiaeth o bwerau i 
wirio a sicrhau cydymffurfedd. Yng Nghymru, Rhentu Doeth Cymru sy’n cyflawni’r 
swyddogaeth hon. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi darparu cyllid i Rhentu Doeth Cymru i’w 
alluogi i nodi'r holl eiddo rhent yng Nghymru sydd heb EPC, neu sydd â chyfradd EPC F neu 
G.  
 
Ar ôl gwneud hynny, bydd awdurdodau lleol yn cysylltu â pherchnogion y cartrefi hyn i gynnig 
cymorth posibl iddynt drwy gynllun Nyth neu gynlluniau eraill, megis y cynllun 
Rhwymedigaeth Cwmnïau Ynni (ECO). Caiff landlordiaid eu hatgoffa y gall camau gorfodi 
ddilyn os nad yw gwelliannau yn cael eu gwneud. Yn wahanol i Loegr, drwy Rhentu Doeth 
Cymru, mae modd targedu landlordiaid cartrefi yn y Sector Rhentu Preifat i'w hannog i wella 
pa mor effeithlon y mae eu heiddo yn defnyddio ynni.  
 
Yn ogystal â chymorth a ariennir gan Lywodraeth Cymru, y Grid Cenedlaethol a Cwmni 
Buddiannau Cymunedol, mae Affordable Warmth Solutions wedi sefydlu Cronfa Cartrefi Clyd 
gwerth £150 miliwn i helpu awdurdodau lleol, landlordiaid cymdeithasol cofrestredig a 
sefydliadau eraill i fynd i'r afael â rhai o'r problemau sy'n effeithio ar aelwydydd tlawd o ran 
tanwydd. Yr uchafswm cyllid sydd ar gael ar gyfer gosod pob boeler nwy (boeler combi gradd 
A), er enghraifft, yw £2660. Mae Rhentu Doeth Cymru yn rhoi blaenoriaeth i'r cartrefi mwyaf 
aneffeithlon ac yn cyfuno Cyllid Cartrefi Clyd ag ECO i helpu i osod systemau gwres canolog 
a bwerir gan nwy.  
 
MONITRO A GWERTHUSO STRATEGAETH 2010 
 
Roedd Strategaeth 2010 yn nodi bwriad Llywodraeth Cymru i ddatblygu Cynllun 
Monitro a Gwerthuso ar gyfer y strategaeth. A gyflawnwyd hynny? 
 
Cyhoeddodd Llywodraeth Cymru gynllun tystiolaeth i fynd gyda Strategaeth Tlodi Tanwydd 
2010. Mae modd lawrlwytho'r cynllun tystiolaeth yma:  
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-06/fuel-poverty-evidence-plan.pdf  
 
ARDALOEDD GWLEDIG  
 
Beth mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn ei wneud i leihau'r ddibyniaeth ar danwyddau ffosil 
drud, megis olew, mewn ardaloedd gwledig? Sut ydych yn cefnogi aelwydydd nad 
ydynt yn gallu cael mynediad i nwy o’r prif gyflenwad i allu manteisio ar opsiynau 
gwresogi fforddiadwy eraill? 
 
Mae olew yn parhau i fod yn un o'r tanwyddau mwyaf rhad i wresogi ystafelloedd a dŵr mewn 
ardaloedd oddi ar y grid. Mae ei ddefnydd parhaus, fodd bynnag, yn tanseilio ein 
hymdrechion ehangach i ddatgarboneiddio tai yng Nghymru. Mae hyn yn dangos y tensiwn 
rhwng ein hymdrechion i fynd i'r afael â thlodi tanwydd a'r angen i ddatgarboneiddio tai yng 
Nghymru. Mae capiau gwario sy'n gymwys i gynlluniau'r Rhaglen Cartrefi Clyd yn fwy hael, 
fodd bynnag, mewn cartrefi sydd â chyfraddau is o ran effeithlonrwydd ynni mewn ardaloedd 
oddi ar y grid nwy.  
 
Uchafswm y buddsoddiad a ganiateir mewn cartref drwy'r Rhaglen Cartrefi Clyd yw £12,000, 
sy'n gymwys i'r cartrefi lleiaf effeithlon o ran ynni mewn ardaloedd oddi ar y grid. O gymharu 

Tudalen y pecyn 74

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-06/fuel-poverty-evidence-plan.pdf


â hynny mae £5,000, uchafswm is y buddsoddiad a ganiateir, ar gael ar gyfer cartrefi sydd â 
chyfradd effeithlonrwydd uwch mewn ardaloedd ar y grid.  
 
Mae rhai achosion, fodd bynnag, lle y bydd Llywodraeth Cymru yn ystyried, ac os yw'n 
briodol, yn cymeradwyo camau sy'n costio mwy na'r hyn y mae'r cap yn ei ganiatáu ar hyn o 
bryd. Mae opsiynau fforddiadwy ar wahân i wres canolog a bwerir gan olew mewn ardaloedd 
oddi ar y grid yn gyfyngedig. Mae gwres trydan, er ei fod yn effeithlon, yn gymharol ddrud, yn 
enwedig mewn cartrefi sy'n llai effeithlon yn thermol. Mae cost gosod inswleiddio waliau solet 
neu allanol i wella effeithlonrwydd thermol cartrefi mawr yn gallu bod yn ddrud, ond gall 
leihau'n sylweddol ar yr ynni sydd ei angen i gynnal system wresogi foddhaol.  
 
Gallai gwelliannau o ran technegau inswleiddio sy'n golygu bod ôl-osod yn llai drud, ynghyd â 
datblygiadau o ran pympiau gwres ffynhonnell aer a thechnoleg pympiau gwres hybrid, 
gynnig datrysiad yn y dyfodol. Mae datblygiadau o ran systemau solar ffotofoltaig (PV) a 
thechnoleg storio ynni mewn batris, ynghyd â chynhyrchu ynni yn lleol gan ddefnyddio 
technoleg ynni adnewyddadwy yn feysydd y mae angen manteisio arnynt yn fwy. Rwyf wedi 
gosod targedau clir i gynyddu faint o ynni adnewyddadwy a gynhyrchir gan ac ar gyfer y 
cymunedau lleol hynny, gan gynnwys mewn ardaloedd gwledig oddi ar y grid. 
 
CAPIAU GWARIO 
 
A allwch egluro a allai gwario ar gamau i wella effeithlonrwydd ynni aelwyd o dan y 
Cynlluniau Nyth ac Arbed fynd dros y capiau gwario y cytunwyd arnynt a sut allai 
wneud hynny? 
 
O dan delerau'r contractau a ddyfernir o dan gynlluniau Nyth ac Arbed y Rhaglen Cartrefi 
Clyd, gall asiantwyr ymgeisio i Lywodraeth Cymru i wneud gwelliannau i'w cartrefi sy'n uwch 
na'r terfynau gwario a bennwyd. Ers dechrau Arbed 3 a Nyth 2 yn 2018, mae lefelau 
buddsoddi sy'n uwch na'r terfynau ariannol wedi’u cymeradwyo ar gyfer tua 214 o gartrefi 
sydd wedi'u gwella o dan gynllun Arbed a thri chartref o dan gynllun Nyth. 
 
A ydych yn ymwybodol o unrhyw achosion lle nad yw prosiectau neu aelwydydd wedi 
gallu symud yn eu blaen oherwydd eu bod yn uwch na'r capiau? 
 
Mae camau effeithlon o ran ynni sydd ar gael drwy'r Rhaglen Cartrefi Clyd yn cael eu cynnig 
ar sail argymhellion yn dilyn asesiad o'r eiddo cyfan. Nid yw Llywodraeth Cymru yn 
ymwybodol o unrhyw ymgeiswyr sydd wedi cyflwyno cais i gynllun Nyth a arweinir gan alw 
nad ydynt wedi cael cynnig cymorth oherwydd y terfynau gwario sy'n gymwys fesul eiddo. 
Wrth ddatblygu prosiectau sy'n addas i'w darparu ar lefel ardal gyfan o dan gynllun Arbed, 
mae'r terfyn gwario sy'n gymwys i bob eiddo yn ffactor wrth asesu a yw prosiect yn ariannol 
hyfyw. Mewn rhai achosion, mae'n bosibl nad oedd prosiectau a ddatblygwyd gan Arbed am 
Byth wedi symud yn eu blaen oherwydd nad oedd y gwelliannau effeithlonrwydd ynni a oedd 
yn bosibl o fewn y cyllid oedd ar gael yn arbed digon o ynni.  
 
DATGARBONEIDDIO  
 
Mae'r rhan fwyaf o ymyriadau o dan gynllun Nyth yn geisiadau i ddisodli boeleri. 
Ydych chi'n poeni ynghylch i ba raddau y mae hyn yn cydweddu â'ch uchelgeisiau 
datgarboneiddio? 
 
Mae'n wir i ddweud mai rhan fwyaf o'r camau effeithlon o ran ynni a osodir drwy gynllun Nyth 
yw boeleri newydd neu osod boeleri newydd yn lle hen rai. Ar gyfer llawer o gartrefi, mae 
gosod boeleri newydd mwy effeithlon yn lle hen rai yn ffordd effeithiol o leihau biliau ynni ac 
allyriadau carbon. Mae gwaith yn parhau i ddatgarboneiddio'r grid nwy, a fydd hefyd yn 

Tudalen y pecyn 75



cefnogi ymdrechion i leihau allyriadau carbon. Cydnabyddir bod gan nwy rôl i'w chwarae wrth 
inni geisio cyflawni targedau datgarboneiddio 2050.  
 
 
GWASANAETH CYNGHORI YN Y CARTREF 
 
A allwch ddarparu gwybodaeth bellach ar y gwasanaeth cynghori yn y cartref sydd ar 
gael drwy Nyth, gan gynnwys i ba raddau y mae'r gwasanaeth hwn ar gael ac yn cael ei 
ddefnyddio? 
 
Ers 2011, mae Nyth wedi rhoi cyngor i fwy na 129,000 o bobl ar sut y gallant wella pa mor 
effeithlon y mae eu cartrefi yn defnyddio ynni. O dan delerau'r Contract Nyth presennol a 
ddyfarnwyd gan British Gas yn 2018, mae cyngor ar ynni yn y cartref yn cael ei ddarparu i 
aelwydydd sy'n gymwys i fanteisio ar gamau i wneud eu cartref yn fwy effeithlon o ran ynni o 
dan y cynllun. Mae pobl nad ydynt yn gymwys i fanteisio ar gamau o'r fath yn cael cyngor ac 
yn cael eu cyfeirio at grwpiau cymorth lleol yn yr ardal drwy linell gymorth dros y ffôn. Mae 
sylwadau wedi'u gwneud sy'n awgrymu y gellid gwella'r cyngor a'r dulliau cyfeirio, er nad yw 
pob rhanddeiliad yn rhannu'r farn honno.  
 
A allwch ddarparu manylion pellach ynghylch prosiectau sy'n ymwneud â phrynu ynni 
yn glyfar, a gyflawnir drwy'r Rhaglen Tai Arloesol?  
 
Mae'r Rhaglen Tai Arloesol wedi cefnogi sawl prosiect i ddatblygu cartrefi ynni gweithredol. 
Mae'r rhain yn gartrefi sy'n defnyddio technolegau i gynhyrchu, storio a rhyddhau eu hynni eu 
hunain. Fodd bynnag, dim ond un cynllun sydd ar waith ar hyn o bryd ym Mharc Eirin, 
Tonyrefail. Bydd cartrefi dan y cynllun hwn yn defnyddio technolegau clyfar i werthu ynni 
sydd wedi'i storio ar adegau pan fo’r galw am ynni ar ei fwyaf er mwyn lleihau biliau ynni 
tenantiaid. Mae dau gynllun pellach wedi'u cymeradwyo am gyllid grant dan y Rhaglen Tai 
Arloesol, ar yr amod eu bod yn bodloni amodau'r grant. Bydd y cynlluniau hyn yn defnyddio'r 
un technolegau ac egwyddorion gwerthu ynni sydd wedi'i storio ar adegau pan fo’r galw am 
ynni ar ei fwyaf er mwyn lleihau biliau ynni tenantiaid.  
 
A allwch ddarparu rhestr o'r hyn sydd wedi'i esemptio rhag y gwaharddiad ar 
landlordiaid preifat rhag gosod eiddo â chyfradd EPC F neu G?  
 
Mae Llywodraeth y DU wedi gwneud darpariaeth ar gyfer esemptiad o fewn Rheoliadau 
MEES os nad oes modd gwella cyfradd yr eiddo i gyfradd EPC E am £3,500 neu lai. Mewn 
achosion o'r fath, argymhellir bod landlordiaid yn gwneud yr holl welliannau hyd at y swm 
hwn, ac yna cofrestru esemptiad bod yr holl welliannau wedi'u gwneud. Mae'r esemptiad yn 
gymwys am bum mlynedd, ac yna bydd yn ofynnol i landlordiaid wneud ymdrechion pellach i 
gyrraedd cyfradd EPC E, neu ymgeisio am esemptiad pellach. Mae amryfal esemptiadau yn 
gymwys i'r gwaharddiad rhag gosod eiddo sydd â chyfradd effeithlonrwydd ynni is nag E. 
Mae Llywodraeth y DU wedi cyhoeddi gwybodaeth am yr esemptiadau hyn ac mae i'w gweld 
yma: <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/private-rented-sector-minimum-energy-
efficiency-standard-exemptions/guidance-on-prs-exemptions-and-exemptions-register-
evidence-requirements>   
 
A allwch ddarparu gwybodaeth ynghylch nifer yr eiddo yn y sector rhentu preifat yng 
Nghymru na fydd modd eu gosod o dan Reoliadau Effeithlonrwydd Ynni (Eiddo Rhent 
Preifat) (Cymru a Lloegr) 2015 ar ôl 1 Ebrill 2020?  
 
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi sicrhau bod cyllid ar gael i Rhentu Doeth Cymru ymgymryd ag 
asesiad o'r data a gasglwyd oddi wrth landlordiaid yn y sector rhentu preifat yn unol â'r 
gofrestr EPC. Mae cyfanswm o 8086 o eiddo wedi'u nodi fel rhai sydd â chyfradd EPC F neu 
G ac ni fydd modd eu gosod o dan y trefniadau newydd.  

Tudalen y pecyn 76



 
 
 
Mae Rhentu Doeth Cymru wedi llunio mapiau a data ar lefel awdurdod lleol ac yn cysylltu â 
landlordiaid nad ydynt yn cydymffurfio â'r safonau i'w hatgoffa am eu cyfrifoldebau. Caiff 
cymorth ei gynnig i landlordiaid ar sut y gallant gyflawni a chynnal y safonau gofynnol. Caiff 
landlordiaid sy'n gwrthod cydymffurfio â'r safonau eu cyfeirio at awdurdodau lleol a fydd o 
bosibl yn cymryd camau gorfodi. 
 
Mae awdurdodau lleol yn cyfuno grantiau i dalu am gost gwaith galluogi fel bod camau 
effeithlon o ran ynni yn gallu cael eu gosod mewn cartrefi, a phan fydd y gwersi a 
ddysgwyd o'r dull gweithredu hwn yn amlwg.   
 
Mae awdurdodau a sefydliadau lleol yn y trydydd sector, megis Care and Repair wedi rhoi 
gwybod bod y diffyg cymorth ar gyfer gwaith galluogi sydd ar gael i bobl sy'n byw mewn tlodi 
tanwydd wedi eu hatal rhag dod allan o dlodi tanwydd.  
 

Mae rheolwyr cynlluniau Nyth ac Arbed wedi dweud nad oes camau i wella effeithlonrwydd 
ynni cartrefi wedi'u gosod oherwydd bod angen gwneud mân atgyweiriadau yn gyntaf. Nid yw 
gwaith galluogi o fewn cwmpas cynlluniau'r Rhaglen Cartrefi Clyd ar hyn o bryd. Mae 
awdurdodau lleol yn gallu rhoi rhywfaint o gymorth, megis benthyciadau i wella cartrefi, i 
helpu i dalu am gostau mân atgyweiriadau. Rydym yn cydnabod, fodd bynnag, fod angen 
cymorth a chefnogaeth ychwanegol o bosibl ar bobl sy'n byw ar incymau is. Fel rhan o'r 
cynllun newydd i fynd i'r afael â thlodi tanwydd, felly, rwy'n cynnig dechrau cynllun peilot i 
helpu i dalu am gostau mân waith galluogi. Efallai y bydd yn helpu i gael gwared ar y rhwystr 
sy'n wynebu aelwydydd ar incymau is sy'n byw mewn tlodi tanwydd rhag manteisio ar y 
cymorth yr ydym yn ei gynnig. 
 

Cofion,  

 

Lesley Griffiths AC  

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig 

Tudalen y pecyn 77



 

 

 

5 Mawrth 2020 

Annwyl Mike, 

Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol drafft 

Yn y Pwyllgor Busnes ar 4 Chwefror, buom yn trafod argymhellion a wnaed gan eich 

pwyllgor yn eich adroddiad ynglŷn â’r gwaith craffu a wnaed gan y Cynulliad ar y 

Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol drafft. 

Nododd y Rheolwyr Busnes nad oedd darpariaethau cyfatebol  yn y Rheolau Sefydlog 

ar gyfer gofynion statudol mewn perthynas â materion polisi fel arfer, a nododd y 

Trefnydd fod y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol yn fodlon cydymffurfio ag 

argymhellion eich pwyllgor, a hynny heb i’r argymhellion gael eu nodi yn y Rheolau 

Sefydlog. 

Ar 3 Mawrth, nododd y Rheolwyr Busnes lythyr gan y Trefnydd yn amlinellu’r 

ymrwymiadau hyn, ac rwy’n eu hamgáu er gwybodaeth ichi. Cadarnhaodd y 

Pwyllgor ei fod yn fodlon i broses y Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol barhau yn 

unol â’r trefniadau hyn. 

Rwy'n ddiolchgar i'ch pwyllgor am ystyried y mater hwn, ac am dynnu sylw'r 

Pwyllgor Busnes ato. 

Cofion cynnes 

 

Elin Jones AC 

Y Llywydd a Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Busnes 

Mike Hedges AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

Bae Caerdydd 

CF99 1NA 

Tudalen y pecyn 78

Eitem 5.3



Rebecca Evans AC/AM 
Y Gweinidog Cyllid a’r Trefnydd  
Minister for Finance and Trefnydd 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales 
Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
 
Elin Jones AC, Llywydd 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd 
Caerdydd 
CF99 1NA 
 

12 Chwefror 2020 
 

 
 
Annwyl Elin,  
 
Yn y Pwyllgor Busnes ar 4ydd Chwefror 2020, trafodwyd y broses o graffu ar y Fframwaith 

Datblygu Cenedlaethol gan y Senedd a chytunais i ysgrifennu atoch i gadarnhau dull 

Llywodraeth Cymru o fynd i’r afael â hyn.    

Bydd y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodreth Leol yn:-   

 

- Gosod y Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol gerbron y Senedd ar 20fed Ebrill 2020.  

Daw gyda’r adroddiad ymgynghori sy’n pennu’r materion a godwyd yn ystod yr 

ymgynghoriad (gan gynnwys ymateb i argymhellion a chasgliadau y Pwyllgor Newid 

Hinsawdd, yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig), amserlen o newidiadau y mae’r  

Gweinidog yn bwriadu eu gwneud yn dilyn ystyried yr ymatebion i’r ymgynghoriad ac 

argymhellion y pwyllgor, a gwerthusiad cynaliadwyedd integredig wedi’i ddiweddaru.    

 

- Ysgrifennu at bob Pwyllgor yn y Senedd cyn gynted ag y bo’r Fframwaith Datblygu 

Cenedlaethol wedi’i gyflwyno i dynnu eu sylw ato.   

- Cyflwyno cynnig y gellir ei ddiwygio i’r llywodraeth i roi’r cyfle i’r Senedd fynegi eu 

barn (ond nid cymeradwyo) ar y Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol drafft.  Cynhelir y 

drafodaeth yn ystod cyfnod ystyried 60 niwrnod y Senedd fel y gall y llywodraeth gael 

digon o amser i ystyried penderfyniad y Senedd ac argymhellion y Pwyllgor(au). 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 79

mailto:Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales
mailto:Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru


Mae’r Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol yn croesawu cyfraniad y Senedd i ddatblygu ein 

Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol cyntaf ac yn edrych ymlaen at gydweithio â’r Pwyllgorau.    

 
Yn gywir, 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Rebecca Evans AC/AM 
Y Gweinidog Cyllid a’r Trefnydd  

Tudalen y pecyn 80



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 81

Eitem 8Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 124


	Agenda
	2 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol mewn perthynas â Bil Pysgodfeydd y DU - sesiwn dystiolaeth 1
	Nodyn cyfreithiol (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur - Professor Richard Barnes (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur - Dr Bryce Stewart (Saesneg yn unig)

	4 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol mewn perthynas â Bil Pysgodfeydd y DU - sesiwn dystiolaeth 3
	5.1 Tystiolaeth ysgrifenedig ar y MCD mewn perthynas â Bil Amaethyddiaeth y DU gan Dr Ludivine Petetin, Yr Athro Jo Hunt, Yr Athro Ben Pontin, Dr Huw Pritchard – Prifysgol Caerdydd; a Dr Mary Dobbs – Queen’s University Belfast
	5.2 Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig - Tlodi Tanwydd
	5.3 Gohebiaeth wrth y Llywydd i'r Cadeirydd; ac wrth y Gweinidog Cyllid a'r Trefnydd at y Llywydd -  Fframwaith Datblygu Cenedlaethol drafft
	Llywydd to Chair - NDF_c
	200212_Trefnydd_to_Llywydd_NDF_c

	8 Trafod Adroddiad drafft y Pwyllgor ar Dlodi Tanwydd
	Ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru i Adroddiad Swyddfa Cyffredinol Cymru ar Dlodi Tanwydd


